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DATE: October 29, 2020 

TO: Specification Review Distribution List 

FROM: Daniel Strickland, P.E., State Specifications Engineer 

SUBJECT: Proposed Specification: 0071104 LEGAL REQUIREMENTS AND 
RESPONSIBILITY TO THE PUBLIC 

 In accordance with Specification Development Procedures, we are sending you a copy of 
a proposed specification change. 
 This change was proposed by Catherine Bradley to remove Florida Gulf and Atlantic 
Railroad (FGA) requirements. 
 Please share this proposal with others within your responsibility. Review comments are 
due within four weeks and should be sent to Mail Station 75 or online at 
http://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/programmanagement/development/industryreview.aspx . 
Comments received after November 30, 2020, may not be considered. Your input is encouraged. 
 

DS/jj 

Attachment



0071104 
All Jobs 

LEGAL REQUIREMENTS AND RESPONSIBILITY TO THE PUBLIC 

(REV 9/28/20)  

SUBARTICLE 7-11.4.1.2 is deleted. 

   7-11.4.1.2 Florida Gulf and Atlantic Railroad (FGA): Contact FGA at 
615-791-0630 in addition to the requirements in Section 7-11.4.1. 

SUBARTICLE 7-11.4.2.4 is deleted and the following is substituted: 

   7-11.4.2.4 FGA: Complete the On-Track Contractor Roadway Worker 
Training Course for FGA Railroad. Contact FGA Railroad at 1-615-791-0630 for training 
information. 

   7-11.4.2.5 4 South Florida Rail Corridor (SFRC): Complete the On-
Track Contractor Roadway Worker Training Course for South Florida Regional Transportation 
Authority (SFRTA) Railway. Contact SFRTA at 954-788-7920 for training information. 
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